

From: "Holtmeyer, Darryl J" <darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com>
Subject: **AFTRCC ICN 0002-10/3903 (Grid Net/WiMax - San Francisco, CA)**
Date: February 10, 2010 8:32:36 AM PST
To: "Marck Gorszwick (marck@grid-net.com)" <marck@grid-net.com>
Cc: "Asongwed, Anthony FCC" <anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov>, "Carlson, Young FCC" <young.carlson@fcc.gov>, "Fishel, Beth" <efishel@fcc.gov>, "Kennedy, John" <jkennedy@fcc.gov>

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Luis G CIV USA [mailto:Luis.Sanchez@us.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 8:46 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Cc: Jenkins, Stan; AFMOCONUS
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 0002-10/3903 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

AFMO CONCUR WITH AFTRCC ICN 0002-10/3903 (Grid Net/WiMax - San Francisco, CA).
COORDINATION NUMBER AFMO
10-0079//GUILLO-LUIS.SANCHEZ@US.ARMY.MIL-210-221-0454//.

VR
Guillo
210-221-0454

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J[SMTP:DARRYL.J.HOLTMEYER@BOEING.COM]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 3:36:50 PM
To: AFMOCONUS; Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA
Cc: Jenkins, Stan
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0002-10/3903 (Grid Net/WiMax - San Francisco, CA) Auto forwarded by a Rule

AFTRCC ICN 0002-10/3903

Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil<mailto:edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil>
luis.sanchez@us.army.mil<mailto:luis.sanchez@us.army.mil>
afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil<mailto:afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil>

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 2310-2320 MHz band for a 2 year FCC License on a primary basis and with non-interference by aeronautical telemetry as follows:

Usage: Operation of WiMax system and equipment detailed as follows:

Applicant:

Marck Gorszwick - Grid Net

340 Brannan Street, Suite 501

San Francisco, CA 94107

POC: Mark Groszwick / (Email) marck@grid-net.com

Frequencies: 2310 to 2320 MHz

Emission: 10M0D7D Power: 63.0 Watt (ERP)

Class: FX

Area of operation: 1.0 MIRAD (1.62 km RAD) of:

San Francisco, CA (37-46-51N / 122-23-34W)

Dates of operation: 02/08/10 through 02/08/12

AFTRCC recommendations: AFTRCC coordination data shows no flight test or other related activity within the frequency band requested and the area indicated above. All flight test activity within the band shown above must be on a secondary basis.
Signed,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO